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M Gmail ]

Follow-up from meeting

Scott, Jason@DDS <Jason.Scott@dds.ca.gov> Fri, Apr 13, 2018 at 10:18 AM

To:
Cc:

In response to category iii, please see the attached 4731 logs, 2005 through 2011. We do not have records
prior to 2005.

W. Jason Scott
Assistant Chief Counsel

Dept. of Developmental Services

Jason.Scott@dds.ca.gov

“Representing DDS with Integrity and Excellence.”

ATTORNEY CLIENT COMMUNICATION - PRIVILEGED

[Quoted text hidden]

—————— Forwarded message --—---——--

From: "Scott, Jason@DDS" <Jason.Scott@dds.ca.gov>
To: "Scott, Jason@DDS" <Jason.Scott@dds.ca.gov>
Cc:

Bec:

Date: Fri, 13 Apr 2018 17:10:00 +0000

Subject: FW: Follow-up from meeting [Stanford PRA]

Please see the attached 4731 logs, 2005 through 2011, per your request. We do not have the logs prior to
2005.

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

8 attachments

ﬂ 2005 4731 Complaint Log.pdf
399K

-D 2006 4731 Complaint Log.pdf
209K

-D 2007 4731 Complaint Log_Redacted.pdf
309K

ﬂ 2008 4731 Complaint Log.pdf
617K

ﬂ 2009 4731 Complaint Log.pdf
299K

ﬂ 2010 4731 Complaint Log.pdf
822K

ﬂ 2011 4731 Complaint Log.pdf
458K
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